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" Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 15 February, 2019 4:38 PM

To: admin-a@Ilkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran;
Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi; Kaur, Baljit; Hor,
Yinrul

Subject: - Pre repair inspection request - GBE23J VS SLG4142T (OI) DOA 14/02/2019

Attachments: SecureMessageAtt.html

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

XEFZENEER - WEREELEER  EFHEHE -
fifomsinunulaoanudennuiimhsiady es i ida IMdfiuwn

< st dEstE AR YUY 23 &
glozid AT Y& gy

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2019-02-22 16:37 +08 to read your message.

After that, open the attachment.

More Info
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2/18/2019

_ - Pre repair inspection request - GBE23J VS SLG4142T (Ol) DOA 14/02/2019
# From', Azlan, Syazairdina

To: admin-a@lkkaulo.com. assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc Fong, Andy-SY, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Md Ishak, Mohd Imran, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoesingh, Aashweenjeetkaur, Chan, Yoke Shi, Kaur, Baljit. Hor, Yinrul

Sent:  2/15/2019 4:37:31 PM
Attachments: TH SKMBT C364019021514060.pdf

- Pre repair inspection request - GBE23J VS SLG4142T (Ol) DOA 14/02/2019

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION.

Claim no 1 9922863157SG
Case Owner . JEFFREY SAY KIAT NG

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Kenneth Kong as Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AlG

Express Claims Adjuster ||, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

Syazaidina Azlan@aig.com | www aig.sg
From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 4:19 PM
To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi; Kaur, Baljit;

Hor, Yinrul

Subject: Re: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLG4142T AND GBE23] ON 14/02/2019

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matlter and to your emall of even date.

Our client hereby nominate Kenneth Kong of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd named in paragraph 2 of your said emall to conduct the pre-repair survey of the damages to

our client’s vehicle arising out of the above mentioned accident.

Please be contact our client's workshop, Siong Lee Motor, 160 Sing Ming Drive #02-07 AutoCity Singapore 575722 for the survey of GBE 23 J.

Contact Person : Mr Tan / Ms Kwee Pin
Telephone 1 6453 1255

Kindly proceed to do the needful.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

On 15 Feb 2019, at 2:43 PM, Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com> wrote:

<logo.jpeg> <lock.gif>

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

BRESMEEE - OEFEELER  EHBEHHE -

fitomsimnmmnlosaseden ity o ndul T Wdf i

ol A& HAs G atE vAX YU 2 E ¢ o
W AN Y Ayt

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2019-02-22 14:43 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read jsf
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2/18/2019 - Pre repair inspection request - GBE23J VS SLG4142T (Ol) DOA 14/02/2019
Discluimer: This email ol its content are confidential and imended solely for the use of the
adidressee. Please nonily the sender if you have recemved this email in arrvor or simply delere i
sccured by Provipomt Encryption, Copynghit © 20092007 Proafpom, loc. All nighis
reseived

<SecureMessageAtt.html>

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the informalion. If you have received this emalil in
error, pleasa immediately nolify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed lo
be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which It Is recelved and opened, It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or saverally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use,

From: Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com
To: mail@cheonghoh.sg

Ce: Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com ,Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com ,NoorMariesa.Abukassim@aig.com ,Imran.ishak@aig.com ,ShengYang.Lim@aig.com ,Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com
\yokeshi.chan@aig.com ,Baljit. Kaur@aig.com ,Yinrul. Hor@aig.com

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLG4142T AND GBE23J ON 14/02/2019

Date: Fri, 15 Feb 2019 06:43:10 +0000

Without Prejudice

Your Reference
Our Reference

: LCH.lg/SMSL-90149.19
1 9922863157SG003

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of
the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor

Company Name

AlG In House Surveyor

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) | Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Kenneth Kong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one
or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan
AIG

Express Claims Adjuster I, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto

SG Claims Qperations | AlG Shared Services
Syazairding Azlan@ajg.com | www.aig.sq

From: Lim, Sheng Yang

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Subject: FW: PRS for GBE 23 J Involving SLG 4142 T along Airport Road Towards Kallang (Paya Lebar Expressway) Our ref: LCH.Ig/SMSL-90149.19)

From: Cheonghcoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Supramaniam, Darshene; Loo, Kar Yong

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Chan, Yoke Shi
Subject: Re: PRS for GBE 23 J involving SLG 4142 T along Airport Road Towards Kallang (Paya Lebar Expressway) Our ref: LCH.lg/SM5L-90149.19)

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read.|sf 213



2/18/2019

Dear Sirs,

- We ip}:end below our letter of PRS and await your urgent reply.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

Begin forwarded message:

From: cheonghoh@singnet.com.sg
Subject: Message from KMBT_C364e
Date: 15 February 2019 at 2:06:51 PM SGT
To: mail@cheonghoh.sg

Reply-To: cheonghoh@singnet.com.sg

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read.jsf

- Pre repair inspection request - GBE23J VS SLG4142T (Ol) DOA 14/02/2019

3/3



MS1118022336 / STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18/02/2019 13:59
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 18/02/2019 14:04
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims pracess.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and lo copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

18/02/2019 13:59
14/02/2019 17:50

AIRPORT RD TWDS KALLANG-PAYA LEBAR EXPRESSWAY

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
ﬂ Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No
Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer
Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

ﬁ Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

GBE23J

HEMUS PACIFIC PRIVATE LIMITED

200512640E
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-90217953

TOYOTA
HIACE

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5069661931-04

SEAH KWEE SENG (SHE GUISHENG)

S7903993D
03/02/1979
OUTDOOR
20/04/2015

3 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS

MALE
(LOCAL) +65-90217953

OFFICE-90217953
NOEMAIL

Page 1of 13



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

APT BLK 242 KIM KEAT LINK
#01-179 SINGAPORE

310242
YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

SLG4142T
MAZDA 3

PRIVATE CAR
HENG HIAN KWANG
S$1103052A
97508156

Page 2 of 13
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the clalms process.

2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autharlsed Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as posslble. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy llabllity.

4. TheIssue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companles Is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. fals orting may be referred to the Pollce for Investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
Interested parties.

~

By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent te the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallable aforesald.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Pratection Act (PDPA)
lunderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

&) My Insurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out In this [form| and any other personal Informatian
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the "Persanal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all Insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) Invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved In this accldent shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposels)
of:

{i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms including the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

{il) investigating the accldent and/or my claims;
{ili) carrying out and/er dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquirles by me;

(Iv) administering my claims (Including the malling of correspondence, statements, Involces, reports or notices ta me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me ta bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims {collectively the
"Purposes”)

{b) all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the abave Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection, |
investigation and management In presant and all future claims, !

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed: I

(I} toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, cantrolling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

G Sl

Policyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature Reparting Ceprtre/Pérsonnel’s Signature
Date&Time: g /xf g (If driver ls not the policyholder) Name:
3 52 hm Date & Time: )—/ 6 NRIC/FIN No.!

3 o r-w
GIANMAL SkatehflanTaim W !

Page 3 of 13



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN - - -
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DECLARATION .,
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect,

Polleyhaolder's Slgnature Driver's Slgnature Reporting Centrg'Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: 1< ] wlvg {If driver Is not the palicyholder) Name:

y ac Date & Time: is|¥] g NRIC/FIN No.:
GIAHME SketehiManform V3 3 o= F"“ 2
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L 4

Company Reg. No.! 100638/00J

| %
SIONG LEE NOTOR

Sin Ming AutoCity
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-07 Singapore 575722

Tel: 6457 0410, 6453 1255 Fax: 6552 0692

. We speolalise In repalring ell kinds of vehlcles and prednspection servioing.
1 We also uindertake acoldent Insurance alaims for our ouslomers.

18 February 2019

ATTN: MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT

ATTN: HEMUS PACIFIC PRIVATE LIMITED

Vo7 Ambony
//Jﬁ),, & -

ﬂ”"‘""‘z At e

H/P: 9021 7953

Dear Sirs / Madam,

.,

Accident Claim for Vehicle No.GBE 23 J, Involving Vehicle No.SLG 4142 T.

Accident on 14 FEBRUARY 2019, AT AIRPORT ROAD TOWARDS KALLANG-

PAYA LEBAR EXPRESSWAY

With reference to the above vehicle. We hereby submit a list of parts required
to be changed and append below the charges for changing and repairing ;

NO|PARTS REPLACEMENT QTY _ LIST PRICE
1 [REAR BOOTLID 1PC | $ ~ /& 2,191.75°
2 |REAR BOOTLID EMBLEM . IPC | $ Ae,  66.90
3 |REAR BOOTLID HANDLE IPC | $ 189.20
4 |REAR BOOTLID LOCK 1PC | $ 7 294,70
5 |[REAR BOOTLID LOCK CATCH IPC | $ 72 153.20
6 |REAR BOOTLID ABSORBER 2PCS | $ /in 658.80 4
7 |IREAR BOOTLID HINGES 2PCS | $ - T 171.40 |
8 |REAR BOOTLID RUBBER IPC | $ 7 455.20
9 |REAR BOOTLID TRIMBOARD 1IPC |[$ 7 252.10
10 |REAR BUMPER IPC | $ £ 496.204
11 |REAR BUMPER STEP PANEL IPC | $ 4, 365.10
12|REAR BUMPER RETIANER 2PCS | $ Jen 95.70
13 |REAR END PANEL IPC [ $ £, 389.70¢
14 |REAR END INNER PANEL IPC | $ 7 994.50
15|REAR SPARE TYRE TRAY 1IPC | $ 7 240.80
16 |REAR EXHAUST BOX IPC | $ 2 75870 K
17 |TAILLAMP als Fepl 2PCS | $ 570.40 ¢
TOTAL LIST PRICE $ 8,344.35
LESS20%( 25] | & (1,668.87)
TOTAL AMOUNT $ 6,675.48




NO|PARTS REPLACEMENT QTY [ SPECIAL NETT PRICE
1 |REAR NUMBER PLATE 1PC | $ 7/t~ 30.00
2 |REAR BOOTLID STICKER 'TOYOTA HIACE' 1PC [ $ Ae, 53.70
3 |[REAR BOOTLID STICKER '70KM/H' 1IPC [ $ e, 10.00
4 |REAR BOOTLID STICKER '8PAX' 1PC | $ Te.  10.00
5 [REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT IPC |$ M  %osa 80.00
6 |REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR 1PC | $#%/  Zema 240.00

TOTAL SPECIAL NETT PRICE $ 423.70
LABOUR:
2 [LABOUR TO SPRAY PAINT $ See¢ 800.00
3 [LABOUR TO PANEL BEATING $ &cer 900.00
4 |[LABOUR TO DISMANTLE AND REFIX TAILGATE o /227 160.00
GLASS.
LABOUR TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED
9 j
AND REPLACED PARTS $ 62/ 15000
TOTALLABOUR| $ 2,010.00
TOTAL AMOUNT/| § 9,109.18
THANK YOU
SIONG LEE MOTOR | XA

Mr Tan Leng Huat |

(1 U x




pﬁ Company flag. No.: 100838/00)

I n f?ong I{Hﬁlnron O

Sin Ming AutoCity
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-07 Singapore 575722
Tel: 6457 0410, 6453 1255 Fax: 6552 0692

We speclalise In fepalring all Kinds of vehioles and prenspeotion servicing.
We also uindertake accldent Insurance claims for our cugtomers.

Vo7 Ambony
/4; //J'iy & 5204/
fore, Aty /2,

ATTN: HEMUS PACIFIC PRIVATE LIMITED EIRYLE! "
H/P: 9021 7953 12 22 pon 5;/‘7
e

18 February 2019

ATTN: MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT

Dear Sirs / Madam,

Accident Claim for Vehicle No.GBE 23 J, Involving Vehicle No.SLG 4142 T.
Ac .dent on 14 FEBRUARY 2019, AT AIRPORT ROAD TOWARDS KALLANG-
PAYA LEBAR EXPRESSWAY

With reference to the above vehicle. We hereby submit a list of parts required
to be changed and append below the charges for changing and repairing ;

z .
®)

NO|PARTS REPLACEMENT QTY LIST PRICE
"1 |REAR BOOTLID 75140 7/7/.F5 1IPC | $ /2 2,191.75%—
2 |REAR BOOTLID EMBLEM IPC | $ Ae,  66.90 {—
3 |REAR BOOTLID HANDLE 1PC [$ Ao 189.20 (2
4 |REAR BOOTLID LOCK 24¢-co IPC | $ 2, 204,70 t—
5 |REAR BOOTLID LOCK CATCH O E 7 153.20 [¥
6 |REAR BOOTLID ABSORBER 2PCS | $ /in 658.80 &
7 |REAR BOOTLID HINGES 2PCS | $ T 171.40 X
[ & EAR BOOTLID RUBBER ,.."3920 oty 1PC | S 54uwlr 7 4552034
9 [REAR BOOTLID TRIMBOARD 1PC |[$ <) 252.10 |—
10 |REAR BUMPER 47370 1PC | $ % 496.209—
11 |REAR BUMPER STEP PANEL 1IPC | $ %, 365.10 {—
12|REAR BUMPER RETIANER 2PCS | $ S 95.70 41
13|REAR END PANEL 1PC $ £, 389.70
14 |REAR END INNER PANEL ' 1PC | $ 4, 7 994.50 |—
15|REAR SPARE TYRE TRAY 1IPC | $ or7 T 240.80 |7
16 |REAR EXHAUST BOX 1PC | $ 2 75870 K
17 [TAILLAMP als few| 2PCS [$  2F520  570.40 4
TOTAL LIST PRICE $ 8,344.35
LESS20%| 25] | % (1,668.87)
TOTAL AMOUNT $ 6,675.48




PARTS REPLACEMENT

NO QTY | SPECIAL NETT PRICE
1 |REAR NUMBER PLATE 1PC | $ /ta 30.00
2 |REAR BOOTLID STICKER 'TOYOTA HIACE' 1IPC | $ Aor, 53.70

3 |REAR BOOTLID STICKER '70KM/H' 1IPC | $ A, 10.00
4 |REAR BOOTLID STICKER '8PAX' 1PC | $ .  10.00
5 |REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT IPC |$ M %osa. 80.00
6 |REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR IPC |$%Zef  Zeoaa 240.00

TOTAL SPECIAL NETT PRICE $ 423.70
LABOUR :
2 [LABOUR TO SPRAY PAINT $ bozy 800.00
3 |LABOUR TO PANEL BEATING < &cer 900.00
4 |LABOUR TO DISMANTLE AND REFIX TAILGATE s /224 160.00
GLASS.
9 |LABOUR TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED 5 &o/ 150,00

_~ 'AND REPLACED PARTS

TOTALLABOUR| $ 2,010.00
TOTAL AMOUNT]| $ 9,109.18

THANK YOU /0.3 92 / _

FROM: N

SIONG LEE MOTOR 10931 10

Mr Tan Leng Huat

LU
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We speocalise In repalring all kinds of vehicles and pra-nspection servicing.
We also undertake accldent insurance claims for our customers.

Company Reg. No.: 100838000

B AF

SIONG LEE MOTOR
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

NO|SUPPLEMENTARY PARTS REPLACEMENT QTY LIST PRICE
1 |REAR FLOOR BOARD PANEL 1PC | $ A 980.20 |X
2 |REAR FLOOR BOARD WOOD COVER 1PC | $ Ji~ 580.90 |X
3 |[REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH 1PC | $ % 154.80
TOTAL LIST PRICE $ 1,715.90
LESS 20%| 75( | 8% (343.18)
TOTAL AMOUNT 8 1,372.72
LABOUR: 4 2 ’ -
LABOUR TO DISMANTLE AND REFIX FLOOR BOARD
1 $ 500.00
PANEL
TOTAL LABOUR| $ 500.00
TOTAL AMOUNT]| $ 1,872.72
THANK YOU
FROM: .
SIONG LEE MOTOR

Mr Tan Leng Huat
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Natified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
vy |15 Feb 2019 3 e 2019 $$5,200.00 $$5,200.00 ::::‘r':’ for Survey
Edit Reg | ot Adj Aot | Edit Estimates | | View Rpt oy

Claim Details

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

|[Created by adjuster]

Insured: LCRF Pte Ltd, Co. Reg. No.: NA
man & |HEMUS PACIFIC PRIVATE LIMITED, Co.Reg. No.: 200512640E
Vehicle Reg. L ., |14/02/2019 17:00 - :59
No.: GBE23) o Date of * |[49 Months and 19 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP / 99228631575G FoRY/cOVeT | (Comprehensive)
Vehicle Reg.
No. SLG4142T Pgl';“ir’_n::t‘}_
(Insured): ( §
Excess:
Repairer: | Siong Lee Motor 160 Sin Ming (HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-07 AutoCity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel:
pandi"d | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Ng, Jeffrey-SK] Jeffreysaykiat.Ng@aig.com
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [ Final Rpt due 15/03/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

View All I Compose Case Mall |

* AIG_SG (07/03/2019): Request To Upload TP GIA Report

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All I Search Tasks I Create New Task I Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c...

7/3/12019
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Claim Documents

*GBE23) (9922863157SG)
[SLG4142T]
TP

HEMUS PACIFIC PRIVATE LIMITED
Feb 14 2019 5:00PM
[LCRF Pte Ltd]
Siong Lee Motor 160 Sin Ming

View |View in Browser

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | Upload video | Upload Audio |

'Photos/Images 3 per page ]
\No | Relabel /Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |06/03/19 11:26 | General View ©  lcadirc | 4
2 |06/03/19 11:26 General View © | loadirc | (4
3 06/03/19 11:26 General View o Load JPG
4 |06/03/19 11:26 General View © | Loadirc | M
5 |06/03/19 11:26 General View © | adiwrc | &
6 |06/03/19 11:26 General View © | wadirc | &
7 |06/03/19 11:26 General View © | wadirs
8 |06/03/19 11:26 General View | Loadirc | M
9 |D6/03/19 11:26 General View © | Loadirs
10 |06/03/19 11:26 General View © | LoadirG
|11 |06/03/19 11:26 General View © | Loadirs |
12 |06/03/19 11:26 General View O | adirc |
113 |06/03/19 11:26 | General View © | loadirc | @
14 |06/03/19 11:26 Odometer Reading © | Ladirc |
15 |06/03/19 11:26 General View © | adirc | &
16 |0D6/03/19 11:26 Chassis Number © | loadic |
17 |06/03/19 11:28 Reinspection Photo o Load JPG
18 |06/03/19 11:28 Reinspection Photo © | Ladis | 4
19 |06/03/19 11:28 Reinspection Photo O | Loadiec |
20 |06/03/19 11:28 Reinspection Photo © | cadirc | &
|21 |06/03/19 11:28 | Reinspection Photo © | Loadrc
22 |06/03/1911:28 | Reinspection Photo © | LoadrG
(23 |06/03/19 11:28 Reinspection Photo © | Ladirc | &
|24 |06/03/19 11:28 Reinspection Photo © | Ladirc |
25 |06/03/19 11:28 Reinspection Photo © | e | 4
26 |06/03/19 11:28 Reinspection Photo © | Loadirs
27 |06/03/19 11:28 Reinspection Photo o Load JPG
Documentation 1 per page )
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
[1 [o7/03/19 11:39 Supplementary © | Load POF
INo |Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnail | Print
‘1 |07/03/19 10:39 01 GIA REPORT € | Load poF

Documents Checklist

[nocu MENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 7/3/2019
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There are no document checklists configured. ‘

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: L] Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 7/3/2019
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno19ss07198r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/LCR19003070/KSD3E2

Date: 07/03/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
Flaimant Vehicle g3 Insured Vehicle No: SLG4142T
Date of Loss: 14/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 9922863157SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBE23J
Make & Model: TOYOTA HIACE, 3.0 D DX (A) Engine No: 1KD2427931
Reg. Date: 26/12/2014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: KDH2010146398
Colour: White Odometer: 107523 km
Engine Capacity: 2982 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195 R15X8 Rear Tyre Size: 195 R15X8
Front Left Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 7 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
ICOST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %]
Parts 8,471.90 4,824.91 3,646.99 43.05
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,510.00 1,680.00 830.00 33.07
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 10,981.90 6,504.91 4,476.99 40.77
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 5,200.00
(S$) 10,981.90 5,200.00 5,781.90 52.65
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 768.73 364.00 404.73 52.65
Nett Amount (S§) 11,750.63 5,564.00 6,186.63 52.65
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 15/02/2019
Date Inspected: 19/02/2019 Inspected At: Siong Lee Motor 160 Sin Ming (HQ)
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-07 AutoCity
Singapore 575722
Estimated Period of Repair; 5.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 7/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liabllity under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 7/3/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BOOTLID Bent 2191.75FL *2,121.75FL
2 1 *REAR BOOTLID EMBLEM Necessary 66.90FL *66.90 FL
3 1 *REAR BOOTLID HANDLE Dented 189.20 FL *189.20FL
= 1 *REAR BOOTLID LOCK Jammed 294 70FL *266.00FL
5 1 *REAR BOOTLID LOCK CATCH Repair 153.20 FL *FL
6 2 *REAR BOOTLID ABSORBER Serviceable 658.80 FL *-FL
7 2 *REAR BOOTLID HINGES Repair 171.40FL *FL
8 1 *REAR BOOTLID RUBBER ($391.20) (50%) Cut 364.16FS  *19560FS
9 1 *REAR BOOTLID TRIMBOARD Cracked 252.10FL *252.10FL
10 1 *REAR BUMPER Bent 496.20FL *428.10FL
11 1 *REAR BUMPER STEP PANEL Bent 365.10FL *365.10FL
12 2 *REAR BUMPER RETIANER Serviceable 95.70 FL “FL
13 1 *REAR END PANEL Bent 389.70FL *389.70FL
14 1 *REAR END INNER PANEL Bent 994 50 FL *994 50 FL
15 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE TRAY Distorted 240.80FL *240.80FL
16 1 *REAR EXHAUST BOX Repair 758.70 FL *FL
17 1 *TAILLAMP N/S Scratched 570.40 FL *285.20FL
18 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Serviceable 30.00FS *-FS
19 1 *REAR BOOTLID STICKER TOYOTA HIACE Necessary 53.70FS *63.70FS
20 1 *REAR BOOTLID STICKER 70KM/H Necessary 10.00FS *10.00FS
21 1 *REAR BOOTLID STICKER 8PAX Necessary 10.00FS *10.00FS
22 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 80.00FS *40.00FS
23 1 *REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Dented 240.00FS  *200.00FS
24 1 *REAR FLOOR BOARD PANEL Repair 980.20FL *-FL
25 1 *REAR FLOOR BOARD WOOD COVER Serviceable 580.90 FL *FL
26 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Bent 154 80FL *154.80FL

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc

Sub Total (S$) 10,392.91 6,263.45

- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/25.00% (S$) 1,921.01 1,438.54

Total Parts (S$) 8,471.90 4,824.91

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 7/3/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 LABOUR TO SPRAY PAINT New 800.00 600.00

2 LABOUR TO PANEL BEATING New 900.00 600.00

3 LABOUR TO DISMANTLE AND REFIX TAILGATE GLASS New 160.00 120.00

4 LABOUR TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED AND New 150.00 60.00

REPLACED PARTS

5 LABOUR TO DISMANTLE AND REFIX FLOOR BOARD PANEL New 500.00 300.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,510.00 1,680.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 7/3/2019



